From:  Prosper, Terrie D.
Sent: 1/23/2014 7:20:20 AM

To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)

Cc:
Bec:
Subject: RE: CPUC reportable gas incident - San Francisco

Thanks!

-------- Original message --------

From: "Doll, Laura"

Date:01/23/2014 5:56 AM (GMT-08:00)

To: "Clanon, Paul" "Malashenko, Elizaveta I." ,"Prosper, Terrie D."
Subject: Fw: CPUC reportable gas incident - San Francisco

Fyi

From:|Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, January 22, 2014 11:20 PM
To: UO EP Gas Incident Notify
Cc|Redacted

Subject: CPUC reportable gas incident - San Francisco

At approximately 2005 hours PG&E was notified a third party driver struck the meter set at

[Redacted |in San Francisco causing a release of gas. The driver fled the scene after

striking the meter. PG&E’s gas service rep arrived on scene at 2012 hours and attempted to
stop the flow of gas by closing the service valve but gas was still hissing from the valve and

riser connection. PG&E crews arrived on site at 2045 hours and tighten the valve at the

threaded connection to further stop the flow of gas at 2100 hours. Crews are currently working
to make permanent repairs to the service line. The affected building was vacant at the time of
the incident. Out of an abundance of caution, the fire department evacuated the neighboring
building. There were no injuries, no fatalities and no ignition as a result of this incident. This

was report to the CPUC because Channel 4 news was observed on scene.
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PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.com/about/company/privacy/customer/
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